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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Frederic Schrag [schrag@nady.com]
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 10:50 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000548, Geotracker Global ID T0600100894, Mike Roberts Color 

Productions, 6707 Bay Street, Emeryville, CA 94608

Dear Mr. Detterman, 
 
I am writing on behalf of John Nady, Nady Systems Inc. who on August 3, 2009 received your July 24, 2009 Notice of 
Violation concerning the above referenced site. Your letter stated that the reason for the Notice of Violation is that the site has 
not been claimed in the SWRCB Geotracker database. It is my understanding that the site has been claimed in that database. 
 
Please check the Geotracker database and advise. 
 
Please send John Nady, Nady Systems Inc a letter retracting the Notice of Violation. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Frederic D. Schrag 
General Counsel 
Nady Systems, Inc. 
6701 Shellmound Street 
Emeryville, CA 94608 
Tel: 510.652.2411 ext. 263 
Fax: 510.652.5075 
schrag@nady.com 
 


